
From: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, July 02, 2013 8:29 AM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Cc: Willard, Veronica (DEQ)
Subject: FW: WRD/LEG00204/Rep. Muxlow/Karegnondi water pipeline

Please handle as appropriate. Thanks.

Liane J. Shekter Smith, P.E., Chief
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
 517-373-9523

-----Original Message-----

From: Creal, William (DEQ)
 Sent: Monday, July 01, 2013 6:21 PM
 To: DEQ-Legislative-Contact; Smith, Laura (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
 Cc: Datema, Maggie (DEQ); Howes, Sarah (DEQ); Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ); Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Shaler, Karen (DEQ); Fish, Kim (DEQ); Hendrickson, Cindy (DEQ)
 Subject: RE: WRD/LEG00204/Rep. Muxlow/Karegnondi water pipeline

This is Liane's...

From: DEQ-Legislative-Contact
 Sent: Monday, July 01, 2013 4:52 PM
 To: Smith, Laura (DEQ)
 Cc: Datema, Maggie (DEQ); Howes, Sarah (DEQ); Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ); Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Shaler, Karen (DEQ); Creal, William (DEQ); Fish, Kim (DEQ); Hendrickson, Cindy (DEQ); DEQ-Legislative-Contact
 Subject: WRD/LEG00204/Rep. Muxlow/Karegnondi water pipeline

Due: 7/5/2013

Please have staff contact Bryan Modelski of Representative Paul Muxlow's office at 517/373-5674 or bmodelski@house.mi.gov<<mailto:bmodelski@house.mi.gov>> re: the inquiry below about the Karegnondi water pipeline.

Please keep all updated as to any and all response(s).

Thank you!

[[cid:image001.png@01CE767B.5C536F80](#)]

Leigh M. Copen

Management Assistant to

Madhu R. Anderson, Director, Office of Policy Maggie Datema, Director, Office of Legislative Affairs Executive Division,
 Department of Environmental Quality

517-241-7396

From: Bryan Modelski [<mailto:bmodelski@house.mi.gov>]

Sent: Monday, July 01, 2013 10:46 AM

To: Howes, Sarah (DEQ)
Subject: Constituent Question - Schrieber

Good Morning Sarah:

I have a quick question that I'm hoping you can help me out with.

A constituent called this morning with some questions regarding the Karegnondi water pipeline. Specifically, he wanted to know the name of the company(s) that is/are installing the pipeline in Sanilac County. Any chance you can help me out with this?

Regards,

Bryan Modelski
Legislative Director
Representative Paul Muxlow
83rd District
Phone: 517/373-5674
Fax: 517/373-9876
bmodelski@house.mi.gov<mailto:bmodelski@house.mi.gov>